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Adrian Barde

From: Condon, Andrew [Andrew.Condon@state.vt.us]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 07, 2008 2:32 PM

To: burde@vt edu

. Subject: FW: Request for reprint picture in doctoral dissertation

You have our permission to reproduce this picture in your dissertation. To my knowledge, this photo is in the public domain.

'TW: My PhD is from Tech. What department are you in and what is the subject of your thesis?

Andy Condon, PhD

hief: Economic and Labor Market Information
'ermont Department of Labor
5 Green Mountain Drive, Montperlier, VT 05601
Email: andrew.condon@state.vt.us
hone: 802-828-4153

Pl cli: 802-498-8549
Fax: 802-828-4050

lom: Ewen, Vicki

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 2:26 PM

o: Condon, Andrew
: 'burde@vt.edu’
; ubject: FW: Request for reprint picture in doctoral dissertation

IR Andy,

I am forwarding this email to you. Could you please respond to this.

hanks |
~wicki Ewen |
Information Speciafist

Jermont \Department of Labor
conomic . Labor Market Information Unit
hone: 802-828-4202

Fax; 802-828-4050
- mail: [abor-L.mi@state.vt.us
‘/L’Lﬁsites: www.vtf,miinfo

www.labor.vermont. gov

] rom: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
‘Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:22 AM
__To: LABOR - LMI

ubject: Request for reprint picture in doctoral dissertation
Please I need your help with this request.

am on the last stage of my doctoral degree. I need to submit my dissertation for distribution and the
Wpraduate school will not accept the manuscript without all the reprint permissions. I am using a

picture from your website: hitp:/ivtimi.labor. state.vt.us/oic3.cfm?occcode=47405100&page=occrpt. The picture shows two
ir;rkers fixing a guardrail. I need permission to reprint this picture in my dissertation only. The

age will appear in Chapter 1: Introduction.

Please let me know if I need to contact a different person for this request.

-‘hank You very much for your time.

Adrian Burde
irginia Tech

-

a1 0/8/2008
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. Adrian Burde

. From: Katie [kat@vtweb.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 30, 2008 5:05 PM

m To: Adrian Burde
. Subject: Re: Photo use policy

.—Ii Adrian,

None of those images are the domain of VermontDaily.com.
. do not know who you would contact in that regard.

katie/vtweb.com

'Adrian Burde wrote:

Hil ’'m a student at Virginia Tech.

I'd like to use a picture of the two workers that appears at the top of the following page:
http://vtimi.labor.state.vt.us/oic3.cfm?occcode=47405100&page=occrpt

| read the photo use policy. Is “Vermont Daily” the nhame of the photographer?
The picture will be reprint in my dissertation for non-commercial used.

Thank you for your time,

Adrian

Photo Use Policy
Photos displayed on the Vermont.gov website are copyrighted by the photographer. Permission to use the photographs is granted for the following limited uses:

m» Photos may be printed from a web browser for personal, non-commercial uses.

4 dn 48

m Photos may be downloaded/copied electronically from a web browser for personal. non-commercial uses, with the following limitations:

= Photos may not be aftered in any way, including resizing or cropping.
= Photo credits must be provided.
m Credit should be given as follows: "Photograph by [photographer's name]. Used by permission from www.vermontgov.” 2e¢©§

Photos may not be sold or used in any way for profit or commercial purposes, including use in commercial or professional websites or printed materials. Photos may
not be used to suggest endorsement by the State of Vermont for a product or sefvice.

Requests for alternate formats or additional uses/rights should be sent to the photographer using the email link provided next to each photo on the Vermont Moments Page. The
State of Vermont reserves the right to deny such requests at its discretion. Some requests may be subject to a fee for graphic design services.

10/1/2008
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- Adrian Burde

. From: Soneira, Martha [Martha.Soneira@fhwa.dot.gov] on behalf of TFHRC WebMaster
- [TFHRC.WebMaster@fhwa.dot.gov]

Sent:  Friday, October 03, 2008 10:37 AM
To: Adrian Burde
" Subject: RE: photo use policy

.—n Adrian. You can use that photo in your dissertation. Please give photo credit to Michigan State University for
- providing us the photo, and cite the source as Public Roads magazine, May/June 2008.

;
!incerely,

i

martha Soneira
F=Marketing & Communications

J .
. Public Roads. Executive Editor
ffice of Corporate Research. Technology

& Innovation Management (HRTM)
- Research, Development & Technology. FHWA
202) 493-3468

_"Life itself is the proper binge" — Julia Child

t:om: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
mbent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 4:03 PM
To: TFHRC WebMaster

!ubject: photo use policy
" THi! I'm a student at Virginia Tech.

!’d like to use one of the pictures that appear in your website http://www.tfhrc.gov/pubrds/04may/07.htm , “Variable speed limit
¥signs”.

.’d like to reprint the picture in my dissertation for non-commercial purposes. Please, can you tell me how do | get permission for
hat?

iﬁank you for your time.
“Adrian Burde, MS
Virginia Tech USA
ffice: (540) 231 5565

=

.10/3/2008
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- Adrian Burde

- From: Kenneth.Petty@dot.gov
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 10:15 AM

my TO: burde@vt.edu
. Subject: RE: Requesting permission to reprint

LEhanks Adrian! The permission is granted for use the image. Let me know if you need anything
urther.

'

Iy

P

"W cnneth N. Petty, II
Department of Transportation
ierwn, Office of Planning
200 New Jersey Avenue, SE Room E72-316
Wwashington, DC 20590
Email: kenneth.petty@dot.gov
h 202.366.6654
ax 202.493.2198

o A .

rom: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
ent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 9:44 AM
: Petty, Kenneth <FHWA>
Subject: RE: Requesting permission to reprint

F )

r. Petty,

F 3

Please I need your help with this request.

P

am on the last stage of my doctoral degree. I need to submit my dissertation for
distribution and the graduate school will not accept the manuscript without all the reprint
ermissions. I am using a picture from your website:
ttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/tribaltrans/santaclara.htm, “Santa Clara Maintenance Equipment”. I
need permission to reprint this picture in my dissertation only. The image will appear in

]

Chapter 1: Introduction.
!’lease let me know if I need to contact a different person for this request.

hank you very much for your time.

drian Burde
Virginia Tech

rom: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
ent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 3:57 PM
. 'kenneth.petty@dot.gov'

Subject: Requesting permission to reprint

i! I'm a student at Virginia Tech.

I'd like to use one of the pictures that appear in your website
ttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/tribaltrans/santaclara.htm, “Santa Clara Maintenance Equipment”.
2

I'd like to reprint the picture in my dissertation for non-commercial purposes. Please, can
i cu tell me how do I get permission for that?

-1 0/7/2008
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Figure 1 Measures in Highway Maintenance Management
(Hyman, 2004, p. 46)
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drian Burde

Thursday, October 02, 2008 10:17 AM

burde@vt.edu
Subject Permission Request Granted

",
. From: Chafee, Ellen [EChafee@nas.edu]
Sent:

‘:ar Mr. Burde
e TRB through the National Academy of Sciences (NAS) grants permission to include in your dissertation the material listed
, _below. NAS warrants that it has the authority to grant permissions with respect to this material.

ermission is given also with the understanding that inclusion of the material will not be used to imply Transportation Research

'~ Board, AASHTO, Federal Highway Administration, Transit Development Corporation, Federal Transit Administration, Federal
_Aviation Administration, or Federal Motor Carriers Safety Administration endorsement of a particular product, metho& or

ractice. Permission is also provided on condition that appropriate acknowledgment will be given as to the source ma,terial.

Figure 5, Product and Service Delivery Processes, on p. 46 of NCHRP Report 51: Guide for Customer-Driven Benchmarking of
miaintenance Activities.

Sincerely,

Hlen Chafee
ssistant Editor
Cooperative Research Programs
ransportation Research Board
tchafee@nas edu
“““ 02/334.3262

.

10/3/2008
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Adrian Burde

From: Hyman, William A. [WHyman@nas.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 2:31 PM
To: burde@vt.edu

Cc: Hedges, Christopher

Subject: RE: Permission request—NCHRP Rep. 511
Hi-~

You have my permission to reprint the diagram on page 46 in NCHRP Report 511. I prepared
this diagram with MnDOT when I was at Booz Allen and was working on this NCHRP study. I do

not think MnDOT would object, but you can get their permission, too.
Bill

————— Original Message————-

From: Hedges, Christopher i

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 2:07 PM

To: Chafee, Ellen

Cc: Hyman, William A.

Subject: RE: Permission request--NCHRP Rep. 511

Ha! The PI (Bill Hyman) now works upstairs for SHRP 2. I've copied him on this e-mail.

————— Original Message——-——-
From: Chafee, Ellen
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 10:47 AM

To: Hedges, Christopher
Subject: FW: Permission request—-NCHRP Rep. 511

Hi Chris,

I just got this permission request to reprint a figure from NCHRP Report

511: Customer-Driven Benchmarking for Highway Maintenance. This was NCHRP Project 14-13,
and you (Yes, YOU!) were the SPO. My problem is that it looks like the copyright to the
figure may be owned by the Minnesota DOT or Booz Allen Hamilton.

I'm wondering if you can put me in touch with the PI (Is the info in PPM still correct?)
or someone else that might be able to shed light on this matter?

Thanks,
Ellen

————— Original Message———--

From: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:37 AM

To: Chafee, Ellen

Subject: RE: Permission request--NCHRP Rep. 51

Yes Ellen, I just need to reprint the figure. Please, find attached a pdf of the page (in
my dissertation) that shows the figure. Adrian

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Chafee, Ellen {mailto:EChafee@nas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:17 AM

To: burde@vt.edu

Subject: RE: Permission request—--NCHRP Rep. 51

Hi Mr. Burde,

Reggie Gillum forwarded your email to me because I handle permission requests for NCHRP

1
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!pﬁblications. I have a question for you:

Do youronlyiwant to reprint Figure 5 from NCHRP Report 517

Sincerely,

Ellen Chafee

Assistant Editor

Cooperative Research Programs
Transportation Research Board
202/334-3262

echafee@nas.edu

————— Original Message—————

From: Gillum, Reggie

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:11 AM

To: Chafee, Ellen

Subject: FW: Adrian Burde has sent you a message.

————— Original Message-———-—

From: burde@vt.edu [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:47 AM
To: Gillum, Reggie

Cc: Adrian Burde

Subject: Adrian Burde has sent you a message.

T am a PhD candidate at Virginia Tech.
T would like to request permission to reprint in my dissertation
excerpts* from the following work: "NCHRP Report 51-Guide for Customer-Driven Benchmarking

of Maintenance Activities".

Please can you tell How do I do that?
Thanks.

*Figure 5 "Product and Service Delivery Processes” on page 46
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Figure 3 Overall Service Satisfaction
(Maloney, 2002, p.523)
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Licensed content title
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icensed content publication

Licensed content publisher
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Publisher of your work
ublication date of your work
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Jerms and Conditions

ne Time Permission
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ngineers ("American Society of Civil Engineers"). The license consists of your order
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e publisher for this copyrighted material is The American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE). By
clicking "accept”, you agree that the following terms and conditions apply to this transaction,
long with the billing and payment terms and conditions established by Copyright Clearance
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__you plan to reuse that content outside the terms of the existing license. For example: If you
ilready have a license to reuse a figure in a journal, you still need a new license to use the same
‘ igure in a magazine.

mbargo
iermission will be denied if the content is requested within 3 months of the publication date.
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o For reuse in non-ASCE publications, add the words "With permission from ASCE" to
your source citation.

‘e For reuse in ASCE publications, add a comma and "ASCE" after the author-date
citation. For example: (Jones and Taylor 2003, ASCE)

« For online posting, add the following additional notice: "This material may be
downloaded for personal use only. Any other use requires prior permission of the
American Society of Civil Engineers. This material may be found at [URL/link of
abstract in the Civil Engineering Database]." (Online use is a limited use that is
essentially equivalent to or substitutes for the print version, and embedded material (or
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¢ ASCE Magazines

llPermissions granted only for text from Civil Engineering magazine and ASCE News.
Permission to use photographs, graphics, figures, or tables must be requested from the
= copyright owner as noted in the credit line.

MViaterials Not Copyrighted by ASCE

¢ The requesting party is responsible for ensuring that the material is original to ASCE and
fikhat it does not contain the copyright of another entity or reference that it was reprinted by

A SCE with permission from another source.

eneral
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| or liable for any costs, expenses or damage incurred by you as a result of a denial of your

permission request, other than a refund of the amount(s) paid by you to CCC for denied
pErmissions.
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Figure 10 page 29 Chapter 2: Literature review
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Figure 10 Combined Cognitive and Affect-Augmented CS/D Model
(Oliver, 1993, p.419)
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Adria’i Burde

From: Julie Carr [t-9jcarr@uchicago.edu]
7 Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 11:59 AM

To: burde@vt.edu
M Subject: Permission request: Journal of Consumer Research - The University of Chicago Press [

.—Iello Adrian, |

Thank you for your permission request to reproduce Figure 1 from the article “Cognitive, Affective, and
ttribute Bases of the Satisfaction Response”, Journal of Consumer Research, vol 20:3, 1993, p 418, in
our dissertation.

!51 this instance, we are happy to grant permission for you to use the figure under the provisions of Fair
se. We do ask, however, that you give proper credit to the journal, as follows:

!@1 993 by Joumal of Consumer Research
“ Please feel free to email me at either of the addresses below if you should have any questions.

!Best of luck with your dissertation,
Julie

!Julie M. Carr

Permissions Support
gt he University of Chicago Press
1427 East 60th Street
Chicago, IL 60637
gl -Ojcarr@uchicago.edu
ournalpermissions@press.uchicago.edu

rom: Adrian Burde [mailto:burde@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:09 AM
_To: journalpermissions@press.uchicago.edU
!Subject: Requesting permission to reprint

Hello, I am a PhD student at Virginia Tech. The topic of my research is service quality.

i would like to request your permission to reprint in my dissertation excerpts from the following paper published in your joumal:
Cognitive, Oliver, R.L., Affective, and Attribute Bases of the Satisfaction Response, Journal of Consumer Research, Dec 1993,

(-:, 3, pg418
he excerp!s to be reproduced is Figure 1 “Combined Cognitive and Affect-Augmented CS/D Model” on page 419. The figure
will appear in Chapter 2 of my dissertation, the literature review. | won't show the two rectangles at the bottom of the figure

!:tribution and Equity/Inequity).

. is isdmy first request so please let me know if | need to add any other information to the request.
egards,

drian Burde, MS
Virginia Tech USA

!(540) 231 5565

!9/23/2008 \
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Figure 9 A Cognitive Model of Customer Satisfaction
(Churchill and Surprenant, 1982, p.492)

Figure 11 page 31 Chapter 2: Literature review
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Figure 11 Perceived Service Quality
(Parasuraman et al., 1985, p.48)
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